ORIGINAL

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO
STATE EX REL. RICHARD, et al.,
Relators-Appellant, CASE NO. 18- 1445
vs.
GARY C. MOHR, et al.,
Respondent~Appellee.

LETTER TO RECUSE CHIEF JUSTICE MAUREEN O'CONNOR,
PURSUANT TO SUP. CT. PRACT. RULE.4.04(R)

Office of the Clerk Efﬁﬂ:Eg[}

Supreme Court of Ohio
65 South Front Street, 8th Floor i DEC 102018
Columbus, Ohio 43215 DEC

Dear Clerk: | ;ﬂxﬁﬁufuﬂhﬂs_
| SUPREME COURT OF OHIO
This letter is submitted pursuant to Rule 4.04(B) of the

Ohio Rules of Practice of the Supreme Court seeking to 'recuse'
Chief Justice Maureen O'Comnor from further participating in the -
above captioned cause, see Exh. 1: Affidavit of Donald Richard
Reasons for the instant creguest to 'recuse' are proffered in
the twenty-five (25) statements comprised in the affidavit of in=-

mate Donald Richard incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

(i’gzggerely,q ;ﬂf%
Déﬁﬁ%ELEKfGCijﬁ g
Relator-Appellant, Pro se
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
A copy of the foregoing hass been sent by ordinary U.S. Mail

to Mike DeWine, Ohio Attorney Genera 150 East Gay Street, Columbus,
Ohio 43215 on this _ 3rsday of Nowv 2018.

DENNIS CALO

Relator-Appellant, Pro se
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AFFIDAVIT OF DONALD RICHARD

STATE OF OHIO
) SS:
RICHLAND COUNTY)

I, DONALD RICHARD, affiant, after being first duly sworn and
cautioned as to the penalty for perjury hereby depose and states:
1. I am Affiant of the age of majority and of sound mind compentent
to testify to all of the factual statements below;

2. Affiant attests that Chief Justice Maureen 0'Connor ignored the
fact that 2013 Ohio LEXIS 928 did not mention the 'word' "GUYDE-
LINES", but cases arguing 'GUIDELINES' Wev& 4s&® t6 'blur the
distinction' between 'Guidelines' arguments and cases that do not
argue the Guidelines identified in Layne v. OAPA, 2002 Ohio LEXIS
3054 :but are based only on the mandatory factors found in the Pre-
1/Nov/88 Ohio Administrated Code (@AC) as they:.existad-heiween- -
%979 and 1988;

3. Ignores the 'true' reach of R.C. 2967.03's ‘clemency discretion'’
in cases arguing only 'parole eligibility, R C. 2967.13, when
'parole eligibility discretion' is governed solel¥ under (0AC)
Rule 5120:1-1-02(G) as its authorizing authority [R C. 5120.01]
existed prior to 1/Nov/88; see 1991 U.S. App. LEXIS 4822 HN7-8

4. Ignored the‘mandatory five (5) year limit at initial parole eli-
gibility in (OAC) Rule 5120:1-1-10(B), as it exis‘-ed prior to 1/
Nov-88, as found in State ex rel. Rlake v. Shoemaker, 1982 Ohio
App. LEXIS 12491, 10th Dist. Precedent;

5 1Ignores the mandatory 'entitlement to annual hearings' as illus-
trated in State ex rel. Blake v. Shoemaker, 1983 Ohio App. LEXIS
15594, as (OAC) Rule 5120:1-1 10(R), as it existed prior to 1/Nov/
88 and applies to Affiant's trial court imposed sentence in 1987;

6. Ignores the ongoing and continuing authority of Inmates of Orient
v. OSAPA, 1991 U S. App. LEXIS 4822's, " 'positive' controlling case
law authority to this day and it includes. but is not limited to,
defining (OAC) Rule 5120°1-1-07 as it existed prior to 1/Nov/88's
nonmandatory version;

7. Ignores that 1991 U.S. App. LEXIS 4822 also found that: '* s % be
cause Plaintiffs have served their minimum sentence, as required by
by law, they have paid their debt to society';

8. Ignores that Parole Board 'Official Conduct' cannot be used to deny
'Parole Eligibility' to any inmate under Muhammad v. Kinkela, 2000
Ohio App. LEXIS 6012, but allows it to run rampant violating pri-
soner right daily by 'stealthy encroachments; 2016 Ohio LEXIS 2068
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9. [Ignores that the 1998 version of (O0AC) Rule 5120:1-1-10(B) does
not apply to prisonerswhose offenses were committed prior to
1/Nov/88; 13/Sep~93; and 1/Jul/96, because R.C. 5120.01 as:it .|
existed on 16/Mar-98 was used to endow it with authority and does
not apply to Pre 7/1/96 offenders;

10. Ignores that State ex rel. Wallace v. Ghee, 1995 0hio App. LEXIS
1833, found that: "the adult parole authority cannot ignore the
mandatory provigions of the administrative code”, as they existed
prior to 1/Nov/88; 13/Sep/%3 and 1/Jul/%6;

11. Ignores the mass misrepresentation of R.C. 2967.03 'clemency dis-
cretion', as done in Wagner v. Gilligan, 609 F.2d 866 (where the
'false impression' was given that 'clemency' and 'parole eligi-
bility' discretion in parole matters are the same when they're
expressly distinct as illustrated in statement 3 above;

12. Ignores the deliberate 'fraud on the court' by the Magistrate
Judge below who introduced Robinson v Tambi, 2004 Ohio App. LEXIS
2498 as controlling authority when it is a 'Law of the Case’ de-
cision and 10th District case precedent in State ex rel Rlake v.
Shoemaker 1982 Ohio App LEXIS 15594 governs ‘entitlment to annual
parole hearings';

13. Ignores that R C 5120 01, as it existed prior to 1/Nov/88; "bdtween
1/Nov/88 and 13/Sep 93; between 13/Sep-93 and 1/Jul/96 and after
1/Jul/96 have distinct authority different between these dates as
"kt exfsted between these dates and applies to the (0AC) parole re-
leasing regulations; based on date of commission of the offense;

14. Ignores that Ohio's Parole Board operates criminally against its
Pre-1/Jul/96 prisoners-citizen population, and their families,
via a willful 'pattern of corrupt activities, and are committing
'theft*in office' crimes with eachbindividual taxpayers compensat-
ion paid [R.C. 2921.42] constituting 'racketeering influenced cor-
rupt organization' activities and the commission of scores of fel-
ony and other offenses;

15. Ignores the ongoing daily violations of the United States and Ohio
Constitutions by Ohio's badly flawed and judicially protected Par-
ole Board, as recently found by two (former) Justices in 2016 Ohio
LEXIS 3068;

16. Ignores her duty imposed by R.C. 3.23's 'Oath of Office’;

17. Ignores the duty to protect the Constitutional Rights of Ohio Pri-
soner-Citizens against the stealthy encroachment by Ohio's Parole
Board the Judici2l system, and the Office of the Ohio Public De-
fender's Office dating back more than two decades;

18. Ignores Ridenour-v. Wilkins8fi; 72007 Ohio App. LEXIS 5238's definition
of R.C. 5120.021(A) and (C);

19. Ignores Woods v. ODRC, 2006 Ohio App. LEXIS 66's definition of R.C
5120.021(A);

AFFIDAVIT CONTINUED: Page 3 of 4



20. Ignored R.C. 2967.021, State v Cobb, 2005 Ohio App. LEXIS 458,
as its authority 'anchors in place' Chapter 2967 of the Ohio
Revised Code pre-1/Jul/96;

21. Ignores mass attorney misconduct of Alphonse Gerhardstein and
attorneys of the Jones Day Lawfirm who was paid taxpaver compen -
sation to create bogus case law authority in Allen v.~Caollins,

2010 U S. Dist. LEXIS 89575 and 2013 U S. App. LEXIS 13539 design-
‘ed exclusively to prevent pro se prisoners from any success in
exposing Ohio's Parole Board for decades of corrup ion illustrated
above and to shield the parole board from being held accountable
for their criminal enterprising;

22. Igrored thé criminal conduct of the Ohio Public Defender in Layne
v _OAPA, 2002 Ohio LEXIS 3054; Ankrom v. Hageman. 2005 Ohio App.
LEXIS 1480; Hall v. Hall, Franklin C P No. 05CV5954, and other like
casesby sabotaging 'parole eligibility’' with malicious bogus argu-
ments concerning Ohio s 1998 Parole GUIDELINES used by the parole
boaszd ‘as a 'criminal tool';

23. Knowingly allerting (former) Justice Yvette McCee-Brown to
find employment with the Jones, Day Law Firm 'an appearance of
impropriety in and of itself because of their affilations with
mass judicial criminal conduct in these types of cases, to mask
the crimes committed by Ohio's Parole Board and Department of Re-
habilitation and Correction (ODRC) described in all statements
above;

24. Ignored the pilfering and theft of thousands of dollars by attor-
ney Norman Sirak in Michaels v. Ghee, 2007 U S. App. LEXIS 18973
where GUIDELINES were used as a 'criminal tool', R.C. 2923.24 to
mask iparole board' criminal conduct and swindled Ohio's priscners'
families out of hundreds of thousands of dollars: and shielded
the parole board's discoverv and apprehension for violations of
18 USC 2 41; 18 USC 242; 18 USC 3; 18 USC 1961; 42 USC 1983 and
scores or other criminal and civil violations both federal and
state;

25 Ignored the criminal acts of the Parole Board and most importantly
the serious conduct of the Ohio Supreme Court in cases like the
instant case, since the days when Maureen O'Connor was Lt. Gover
nor after the 1993 prison uprising at (SOCF) when the parole board
first ignored the limits of parole eligibility sentencing defined
in Blake I and Blake II illustrated in statements 2 and 3 above;

FURTHER THE AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. LE) 2 " :

DONALD RICHARD
AND SUBSCRIBED IN MY PRESENCE ON THIS 30 DAY OF NOVEMBER,

TARY
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Rovembarr 20, 2018

Dennis Calo
#A179-579
Richland Corr. In
P?.0. Box 8107
Mansfield, Chio 44901

-
= v

tn

Office of the Clerk

Supreme Court of Ohio

65 South Front Street, 8th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 423215

Re: Reguest f filing Letter pursuant to Sup.Ct Prac. B & O4(»®
Dear Clerk

tnclosed herewith you will find the orizinal 'latter' wizn
attached ﬁffldavit seeking to recuse Chief Justize Maureen C'Conncn
from further participation in the case styled State ex rel. Richard
vVs. Mohri Sup. Ct. Case No. 18-1445,

You will slso find enclosed an additional copy accompanied by
g lf~ada"esse*—s“auand envalope ( .8 5.e.) Please file stamp
he extra copy of 'letter to recuse' and return it to me in the

t
(s.a s.

Thank vou for your professional ssrvisces and time in processing

the enclosed macerial.

DEKNIS CALD

RECEIVED

E."_\ 4.’-.'...

v 2013

CLERK OF COURT
SUPREME COURT OF OHIO |




